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Evans HYDRO, Inc. 
18128 S. Santa Fe Ave. 
Rancho Dominguez, CA. 90221 
 

www.EvansHydro.com  

Phone: (310) 608-5801 
Fax: (310) 608-6936 

 
 

 
 

While others are chasing symptoms, 
we eliminate the cause. 

 

August 11, 2021 
 
City Of Beaumont 
550 E. 6th Street 
Beaumont, CA 92223 
 
Attention: Kevin Lee 
 
Subject: Flygt CP 3300.675-0551040 
  Four Season # 1 Replacement 

Evans Hydro Quote No EHQ-210807 
 
Dear Kevin 
 
Evans Hydro Inc. thanks you for your interest in our quality parts and services. Per your request, 
listed below is the pricing and availability to replace the above unit. The existing unit has been 
replaced with a different model, listed below is the information for the new unit. Attached are the 
new pump specs and curve 
 
One New Flygt Model NP=3315.095 
6” volute submersible pump equipped with a 460 volt, 3 phase,   
160HP 1750 RPM motor, 457 impeller,  
2x50 ft length of SUBCAB 3x50+2G35/2+S(2x0,5) submersible cable 
Leakage detector 
Pricing      $ 115,905.00 EACH 
 
MiniCASII/FUS 120/24VAC,24VDC with socket, 11 pin back mounting  
Pricing      $ 760.00 EACH 
 
Delivery on the above is estimated at 14-16 weeks ARO.  Does not include any items not listed 
above. 
 
Payments terms:    NET30     
Terms and conditions:    Evans-Hydro Inc. 
Validity:      60 Days 
 
Note:  The prices for the above scope of work do not include any applicable taxes or freight 
charges. If you have any questions or need more information, please do not hesitate to contact 
us. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
Evans Hydro Inc. 
 

 
James R. Byrom, Sr. 
President 
 
cc:  

Kim Dixon  kdixon@hydroinc.com 

http://www.evanshydro.com/
mailto:kdixon@hydroinc.com

